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GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH
JAL SHAKTI VIBHAG

B fooeh, weiEm i @1 78 freet 10 3¢ S fewhise 3 vg @ ¥l Sil-
IR ferse ot b s e sh1 Soe TR &1 S Teh I Helfred @ @ € “NOTICE INVITING e-TENDER”
ek # faes Wie FIA 31 feHRAIEA TR FIgH TR T FHEAS DAl , , = — _
. éF w Eh;f ?"ﬁ? a f ﬁ (_*3[ ggr)[ 3% %_ The Executive Engineer, Jal Shakti Division, Solan invites e-tender on behalf of Governor of Himachal Pradesh from
SIS infl?ﬂ & 43 é 4 . Weh{ . T8 ol & =1 approved eligible contractors/firms for the following work through e-tendering process:
TR TS SRR TS FAS T H A AT HIREN O TR Rl GH-ER I . .
> ) . Sr. [Name of work. Estimated | Earnest | Time of Cost of Last date
M@ | HEE o R fe TN SR UH TATRA | 4.5 Fawrd st MY Bt A § | [No. cost. | Money. |Completion|  form. offling!
TER H IR A I8 T 50.4 FIS TR g figelt, ST 7 @ HH 12 FEHI 9 tender through
T % T 63.40 TH ol ’ o R 0 Few ) @ 3, S eé'-t%;é?#é’
W ST I BIcAdllh, HYAT o Haforh YRA et shidtant 2.8 WIaRTA WA AT | [T [Providing consuliancy services and | 36,84,255/- | 73,7001 | 60 Days. 1500 17.02.2026
T H R © 6 H FHH-THET oo TS 51 TR Siey TR SR complete support _ includng execufion upto 11:00
RRH 5.5 TR 3 ST 3 foris R-UR TR & ARG, LR T NIRRT || [Focs Warer Seachy Serome (RPWES)
IV T AT & T SN HEE halcT §  <IeTdT &, THTT 12 TRRTa sIgehs 715 and associated online data amendments
T e A RRe ¥ SITER A FHH BASTR AT AT, FTRT || |(icing sl loncs and s compete i i
Sy TRET IR & fog 399 HIAN W TR o el ok FRoret TR 9 A TWeRe =y respect as per direction of Engineerin-
a ﬁ ﬁ aﬁ FE ? a charge ana as per Data eel attachea.
100 ¥ 7 3 aw WT T sTRET W@awa;m W A The tender forms and other detailed can be obtained from website https:/jjsv.hp.nic.in
T &1 7@ sRiAH Siwa | 55 et I ST & €| Bieifen, Wi w3 1T 3416 g TR 7 1 et HIMSUGHNA AVAM JANSAMPARK
H e 2| SRS TART Higeet & WWWWE@TIMW EIRSIETS T R TR EIﬁ\"'IT Eoiicn 913&? sfepal HH Executive Engineer,
FET I RER @ A sae 99-ER Oc9 W () 4.5 ﬁm:r@ F3 e o @ ¥, g T e S @ R R.No. 6172/2025-2026 Jal Shakti Division, Solan
ek
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